Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 9 July, 2019 11:13 AM

To: Chin

Cc: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: SLA1736G (AIG) LKK REF CC6/AIG17024710/Ahb3

Without Prejudice

Dear Ms Chin,

We refer further to the below email.

Please be informed that till date, our principal is still looking into the matter.
We will continue to follow up and will get back to you for an update.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh @lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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" Save the Larth- Print only when necessary-

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you.

From: Chin [mailto:chin@modernautomotive.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, 28 June, 2019 3:24 PM

To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: SLA1736G (AIG) LKK REF CC6/A1G17024710/Ahb3

Dear Vic

Please advise any update from AIG of the above matter?

We have been asking for settlement so many times and yet there is no answer.
Our client is very angry over this matter and ask why it take so long to settle.

We shall give you 2 weeks times to settle it.

Please expedite.



Thank you

Regards,

Grace Chin

Modern Automotive Pte Ltd
Blk 3023-A, Ubi Road 1 #01-61
Singapore 408717

Tel: 6748 4422
Fax: 6747 6720

From: Vic (LKKAuto) [mailto:vicalpeh@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2018 5:54 PM

To: Chin <chin@modernautomotive.com.sg>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: SLA1736G (AIG) LKK REF CC6/AIG17024710/Ahb3

Without Prejudice

Dear Ms Chin,

We refer to your below email.

Please be informed that we are pending for mandate approval.
We will follow up on the matter.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

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
Sent: Tuesday, 17 July, 2018 5:49 PM

To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: Re: SLA1736G (AIG)

Dear Vic

We are waiting for your offer of the above claims.



Please revert asap.

Thank you

Regards,

Grace Chin

Modern Automotive Pte Ltd
Blk 3023-A, Ubi Road 1 #01-61
Singapore 408717

Tel: 6748 4422
Fax: 6747 6720



